llinois Department of Transportation

Memorandum

To: *

From: Nicole Fayant By: Kevin Horst Kyﬂ/
Subject: Special Provision Changes

Date: January 17, 2023

The following special provsions have been revised for the April 28, 2023 and
June 16, 2023 lettings: Please revise your special provision books as indicated. *

Recurring Special Provisions
Adopted January 1, 2023

Revised designer notes and numbering to match the 2023 Recurring Special Provision Book.
Interim Special Provisions (BDE)

ISP Number Description
Alphabetic ISP Index Remove existing alphabetic index and insert revised index.
(Revised)
Numerical ISP Index Remove existing numberic index and insert revised index.
(Revised)
106.01 (New) “Source of Supply and Quality Requirements (BDE)”

New special to be inserted into all federal aid contracts.

406.11 (Revised) “Surface Testing of Pavements - IRI (BDE)”

Only Designer Note revised; Special Provision was not revised.

108.13 (Revised) “Submission of Payroll Records (BDE)”
Only Designer Note revised; Special Provision was not revised.

701.00 (Revised) “Automated Flagger Assistance Devices”
Revised to allow the use of Red/Yeliow LLens AFADSs, in addition to
STOP/SLOW AFADs that are currently allowed, and to eliminate
redundancies with the MUTCD.
District Special Provisions

503.19 (Revised) “Protective Coat (Special)”
Revised Designer Note and elongation at break in paragraph "A."
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Altachment(s) :

cc:* Hydraulics Team 3 Team 7 Team 11 Local Roads (T. Sassing)
T. Phillips Team 4 Team8 Team 12 Materials (S. Worsfold)
Team 1 Team 5 Team 9 Geometrics-13  Materials (D, Parish)

Team 2 Team 8 Team 10  Bridges S&P Engineer (M. Otien)



